



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

July 10, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Caryn Devins Strickland v. Nancy L. Moritz, Judge, In Her Official Capacity as
Chair of the Judicial Conference Committee on Judicial Resources, et al.,
S.Ct No. 25-1303

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on May 18, 2026. Although the government waived its right to file a response, the Court has requested that a response be filed. The government's response is now due on July 15, 2026.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including August 14, 2026, within which to file the government's response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government's response, which was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this matter.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-1303

STRICKLAND, CARYN DEVINS
NANCY L. MORITZ, JUDGE, IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS CHAIR OF THE JUDICIAL
CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIAL
RESOURCES, ET AL.

PAUL ROBERT KOSTER
EMORY LAW SCHOOL SUPREME COURT
ADVOCACY
1301 CLIFTON ROAD
ATLANTA, GA 30322
404-727-3957
PAUL.KSTER@EMORY.EDU